
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Single Source/Emergency Purchases 
DATE:  December 11, 2012 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of December, 2012.  
 
      
                
SS1313  Apple, Inc     $48,825.85 
  
 
Brenda Meriweather wishes to purchase Apple parts to repair the student and 
teacher computers. As identified by ITS for the state of MS - EPL, and 
confirmed by vendors asked to quote, Apple Inc. is the sole source available 
to public education for purchasing any Apple equipment.  Apple Inc. is the 
sole supplier of these products.  
 
 
SS1314  HATCH Technology & Toys  $33,327.00 
           
 
Dale Warriner, Director of Federal Programs, wishes to purchase the 
iStartSmart All-in-one Computer Learning Center.    Hatch Technology and 
Toys is the sole source provider of these products.  Items were quoted by 
Adam Griffen with HATCH Early Childhood.  The iStartSmart Learning 
Center’s purchase will be funded by Title I-A. 
 
 


